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From: Lisamarie Jarriel ™ @
To: Chris NolanBaniel Holody; Richard Urban
Date: 3/10/05 7:03PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: EDO Briefing

1 think Russ should do it - I'll be there, but | think giving those involved the face time is very important.

Lisa

o
>>> Chris Nolan 03/10/05 04:54PM >>>

Regarding Salem/Hope Creek (Dr Kymn Harvin concerns - discrimination and safety conscious work
environment).

The EDO's office has requested three potential time for a Commissioner's TA briefing. Russ is out

tomorrow. In the interest of keeping this moving, | am looking for recommendations, players, and
availability for the week of the 28th. Thanks.

CcC: Frank Congel; Russell Arrighi; Undine Shoop



